THE STAREIE FAMILY, ]

Common waa settled on her until James was of age,
Jomes Starkie seoms 40 bave married Elizadbeth
Bradshawe, at Leigh, 12 Febrnary, 1620, and his
and bis wife's initiala with the date 1649, the year
of the execation of King Charlea the tirst, may be
seen in painted glasa inone of the quaiut atone,
. mollioned windows of the honse-room in the
picturesqua cottage still standing on Siddow
Common and sometimes called Owler or Alder
Hall.

JaMzs STAREIE, of Biddow Cominon, in Bedford,
yeoman, by deed of 20 Juna 1896, conveyed this
house and the adjpining land to Mr, Jamea Greeneg
of Brockharst, in-Pennington, who bad purchased
from Mr, Thomas Minshull, of Manchester, the
remainder of the Starkie property in Bedford which
had been eold to him by James Starkie, and Mr.
Greens's descendant, Mra. Eccleston, only danghter
of the late Dr, Green of Newton-lo-Willows, is its
pressnt owner. James Starkie, of Leigh, Mercer,
probably the sate person an the last-named James,
iv a party to deeds in 1707 and 1710, acting ns a
trustee in the adjustment of property of the Lowes
of Lowton, and an'21 November 1719 he purchased
for £200 from Robert Heabon, of West Leigh, gent,,
*gll the capital messnage in West Leigh reputed
a8 a fourth part of an aneient honge ¢alled ye Par-
sonage, but mincs the partition thereof in 1661 held
in severalty,” which the said Robert Heaton had
had leased to him for three lives, on 6 September,
1714, by Thomss Bankes of Winstanley, and
William Rawstorne, of Preston, Esquires.

Mr. Worslay in his History of Leigh Church,
page 60, enys :—**In 1742, Jame Starkey, gent.,
paveto this church the clear yearly rent of a dwell-
ipg-housain Pennington for prayers every Saturday
afterncon,”
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